

2019 Wounded Warrior

# EDUCATION AND HIRING EXPO

10-12 September

PROMOTING EDUCATION, CAREER DEVELOPMENT, LONG TERM  
EMPLOYMENT, AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP FOR RECOVERING  
SERVICE MEMBERS.

Wounded Warrior Regiment

[www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil](http://www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil)

1998 Hill Drive | Quantico, VA 22134





# CONTENTS

About the Expo	3
About the Wounded Warrior Regiment	3
U.S. Military Service Wounded Warrior Programs	4
Marine For Life Network	4
Education	5
Government Agencies	8
City/State and Private Sector	16

# 2019 WOUNDED WARRIOR EDUCATION AND HIRING EXPO

## About the Expo

The 2019 Wounded Warrior Education and Hiring Expo is a collaboration of employers, educators, administrators, advisors, and job seekers in an open environment fostering growth and opportunities toward productive futures for organizations and individuals. The Wounded Warrior Regiment (WWR) Transition Program along with representatives from a wide range of fields and expertise present opportunities for wounded warriors and veterans to speak with leaders from Government agencies, law enforcement, non-profit sector, private sector, defense contracting, and educational institutions.

The expo brings together government, military, and industry leaders committed to hiring and supporting veterans and wounded warriors in the workplace. The forum promotes career development and long-term employment, emphasizing the importance of education, training, and mentoring.

[www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil/2019WWRhiringexpo/](http://www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil/2019WWRhiringexpo/)



**THE EXPO BRINGS TOGETHER GOVERNMENT, MILITARY, AND INDUSTRY LEADERS COMMITTED TO HIRING AND SUPPORTING VETERANS AND WOUNDED WARRIORS IN THE WORKPLACE.**

## About the Regiment

WWR provides leadership and ensures compliance with laws and DoD regulations related to the support, recovery, and non-medical care of combat and non-combat wounded, ill, and injured (WII) Marines, Sailors attached to Marine units, and their family members in order to maximize their recovery as they return to duty or transition to civilian life.

WWR's headquarters, located in Quantico, Virginia, commands the operation of two Wounded Warrior Battalions and multiple detachments in locations around the globe, including Germany, Hawaii, and Japan. Collocated with major military treatment facilities and Department of Veterans Affairs Polytrauma Rehabilitation Centers, Wounded Warrior Battalion and Detachment staff provide complex care coordination to assigned Marines and Sailors.

WWR Headquarters 1998 Hill Avenue  
Quantico VA, 22134  
[www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil](http://www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil)

Sergeant German Merlin Wounded Warrior Call Center  
24/7 1-877-487-6299

**10-12  
SEPTEMBER 2019**

**HILTON GARDEN INN WOODBRIDGE  
2500 NEABSCO COMMON PL  
WOODBRIDGE, VA 22191**



# 2019 WOUNDED WARRIOR EDUCATION AND HIRING EXPO

## U.S. Military Service Wounded Warrior Programs

U.S. Marine Corps Wounded Warrior Regiment <http://www.woundedwarrior.marines.mil>

U.S. Army Warrior Care and Transition Program <http://wct.army.mil/>

U.S. Navy Wounded Warrior Safe Harbor <https://www.navywoundedwarrior.com/>

U.S. Air Force Wounded Warrior Program <http://www.woundedwarrior.af.mil/>

U.S. Special Operations Command Care Coalition <http://www.socom.mil/care-coalition/>

## Marine for Life Network

Marine For Life Network (M4L) connects transitioning Marines and their family members to education resources, employment opportunities, and other Veterans services that aid in their career and life goals outside of military service. <https://usmc-mccs.org/services/career/marine-for-life-network/>

The Marine For Life Network offers Marines and family members connections to military-friendly employment, education, and other Veteran and community resources.

To connect with our LinkedIn network please visit us on <https://www.linkedin.com/company/marine-for-life-network>



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Education

### Allegheny College

allegheny.edu  
Louis J Feher Peiker  
admissions@allegheny.edu  
814-332-4351

At Allegheny College, we invite our students not to limit themselves — but instead to explore all of their interests. Every Allegheny student takes courses in each division of knowledge — humanities, natural sciences and social sciences — declaring both a major and a minor (outside the division of their major) by the end of their sophomore year. Students combine their interests and expand their concentrations beyond one division, developing the sort of big picture thinking that is in high demand in today's global marketplace.

Graduates are equipped to think critically and creatively, write clearly, and meet challenges in a diverse, interconnected world.

### Dartmouth College

www.dartmouth.edu  
Eric Ahlstrand  
eric.j.ahlstrand@dartmouth.edu  
603-646-2875

Founded in 1769, Dartmouth is a member of the Ivy League and consistently ranks among the world's greatest academic institutions. Dartmouth has forged a singular identity for combining its deep commitment to outstanding undergraduate liberal arts and graduate education with distinguished research and scholarship in the Arts and Sciences and its four leading graduate schools—the Geisel School of Medicine, the Guarini School of Graduate and Advanced Studies, Thayer School of Engineering, and the Tuck School of Business.

### Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

worldwide.erau.edu/microsoft-software-systems-academy  
Yanci Beers  
beerse81@erau.edu  
571-406-6845

The Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University we know today is the product of a long and prestigious history. In 1925, barnstormer John Paul Riddle met entrepreneur T. Higbee Embry and together they formed the Embry-Riddle Company, designed to teach the adventurous to fly. This partnership was the beginning of a vision that has produced more than 130,000 alumni who drive innovation and keep the aerospace and related industries running safely and productively.

### Northeastern University

northeastern.edu  
Casey Heaslet  
c.heaslet@northeastern.edu  
443-876-0823

Founded in 1898, Northeastern is a global, experiential, research university built on a tradition of engagement with the world, creating a distinctive approach to education and research.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Education

### George Mason University

[www.military.gmu.edu](http://www.military.gmu.edu)  
Ryan Barnett  
[tbarnet4@gmu.edu](mailto:tbarnet4@gmu.edu)  
703-993-2428

The Office of Military Services (OMS) at George Mason University strives to address the needs of veterans and active-duty military personnel, and their families, in the transition to college, including reaching out to area military bases to provide pre-separation counseling regarding educational benefits and assisting in the transfer to an academic lifestyle. OMS helps our veterans to pursue a college education and to be able to secure meaningful, productive jobs for their future.

### James Madison University

[www.jmu.edu](http://www.jmu.edu)  
Roger Burke  
[military@jmu.edu](mailto:military@jmu.edu)  
540-568-5681

Founded in 1908, James Madison University is a public university located in Virginia's Shenandoah Valley. JMU is fast becoming one of the nation's leading lights in higher education because students enjoy unusually engaged relationships with world-class faculty who are here because they want to pursue knowledge and make teaching their No. 1 priority.

### Posse Veterans Program

[www.possefoundation.org](http://www.possefoundation.org)  
Amanda Montana  
[veterans@possefoundation.org](mailto:veterans@possefoundation.org)  
212-405-1691

The Posse Veterans Program identifies, trains, and supports veterans of the U.S. Armed Forces interested in pursuing a bachelor's degree at top colleges and universities. Those accepted into the program attend college as part of a team of veterans – Veterans Posse. Participants receive training prior to matriculating on campus and mentoring once enrolled. In addition, Posse partner colleges provide veterans in the program with supplemental funding to cover the full cost of tuition. Posse Veterans Program partners include the University of Chicago, University of Virginia, Vassar College and Wesleyan University.

### Saint Michael's College

[www.smcvt.edu](http://www.smcvt.edu)  
Ken O'Connell  
[koconnell4@smcvt.edu](mailto:koconnell4@smcvt.edu)  
802-654-2707

It is the Mission of Saint Michael's College to contribute through higher education to the enhancement of the human person and the advancement of human culture in light of the Catholic faith.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Education

### San Diego State University

www.sdsu.edu  
Holly Shaffner  
hshaffner@sdsu.edu  
619-594-0834

Since its inception, SDSU has been committed to our military population and has a rich history rooted in the long military presence in the Southern California region. The Military and Veterans Program (MVP) is recognized as one of the largest and most influential military programs in higher education. It includes the first veterans center in the California State University system, the Joan and Art Barron Veterans Center (JABVC). The MVP is a component within Enrollment Services which directs, manages, and provides services for all aspects of the veteran, active duty military, reservist, and dependent programs for SDSU undergraduate and graduate students. The MVP manages all veteran support services and events for the campus and serves as a source of veteran administration expertise. Additionally, the program coordinates directly throughout the year with over 4,000 military-connected SDSU students, one of the largest resident military-connected student population in the nation. One of the highlights of MVP is our special admissions program which provides expanded access to university for service members separating from active duty.

### The Catholic University of America

www.catholic.edu  
Ed Schaefer  
schaefer@cua.edu  
202-319-5142

The Catholic University of America is a military friendly university, ranked #87 Best College for Veterans by USNWR in 2019. This is a result of our strong participation in the Yellow Ribbon program (we offer 180 Yellow Ribbon scholarships) and have policies and programs in place to serve both veterans and active duty service members.

The Catholic University of America is a private institution with a total undergraduate enrollment of 3,315 with an urban campus of 176 acres. Its tuition and fees are \$45,804 (2018-19) although 100% VA benefits eligible veteran students will have no or very small out of pocket expense.

### Williams College

www.williams.edu  
Alexandra DiAddezio  
sg10@williams.edu  
413-597-2211

A small liberal arts college located in western Massachusetts founded in 1793, Williams offers opportunities for well-rounded, interdisciplinary learning in a collaborative environment that celebrates the diversity of its community. Williams encourages applications from individuals who have actively served in the United States military. We actively work to recruit and enroll veteran students and to provide them with the resources needed to have a successful experience during their time at Williams. We are proud of the many individuals that make up the Williams community, and we strive to support every member as they seek to reach their full potential.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Computer/Electronic Accommodation Program

www.cap.mil  
cap@mail.mil  
703-614-8416

Empowered people accessing information and technology to positively impact work, rehabilitation, and customer experience throughout the Federal Government. CAP also provides assistive technology and accommodations to support individuals with disabilities along with wounded, ill, and injured service members throughout the Federal Government in accessing information and communication technology.

### Defense Contract Audit Agency

www.dcaa.mil  
Sylvia Parker  
sylvia.parker@dcaa.mil  
571-448-3791

The Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) provides audit and financial advisory services to Department of Defense (DoD) and other federal entities responsible for acquisition and contract administration. DCAA operates under the authority, direction, and control of the Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller)/Chief Financial Officer.

### Defense Health Agency

www.warriorcare.mil  
Denise Williams  
denise.l.williams8.ctr@mail.mil  
703-223-1809

The Defense Health Agency (DHA) is a joint, integrated Combat Support Agency that enables the Army, Navy, and Air Force medical services to provide a medically ready force and ready medical force to Combatant Commands in both peacetime and wartime. The DHA supports the delivery of integrated, affordable, and high quality health services to Military Health System (MHS) beneficiaries and is responsible for driving greater integration of clinical and business processes across the MHS.

### Defense Information Systems Agency

www.disa.mil/careers/  
Robert Barnes  
robert.barnes86.civ@mail.mil  
301-225-5808

Our Mission is to conduct DODIN operations for the joint warfighter to enable lethality across all warfighting domains in defense of our Nation. Our vision is to be the trusted provider to connect and protect the warfighter in cyberspace.





# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Defense Counterintelligence and Security Agency

Izzy Sanchez  
Israel.sedasanchez.civ@mail.mil  
571-305-6558  
www.dcsa.mil

### Defense Intelligence Agency

www.dia.mil  
Talent and Acquisition  
dia-recruiting@dodiis.mil

At DIA, we provide military intelligence to warfighters, defense policymakers and force planners in the Department of Defense and the Intelligence Community in support of U.S. military planning and operations and weapon systems acquisition. We plan, manage, and execute intelligence operations during peacetime, crisis, and war.

### Defense Logistics Agency

www.dla.mil/careers/contact/

As the nation's combat logistics support agency, the Defense Logistics Agency manages the global supply chain – from raw materials to end user to disposition – for the Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard, 10 combatant commands, other federal agencies, and partner and allied nations.

### Defense Security Service

www.dss.mil  
Izzy Sanchez  
Israel.sedasanchez.civ@mail.mil  
571-305-6558

The Defense Security Service (DSS) is an agency of the Department of Defense (DoD) located in Quantico, Virginia with field offices throughout the United States. The Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence provides authority, direction and control over DSS. DSS provides the military services, Defense Agencies, 32 federal agencies and approximately 13,000 cleared contractor facilities with security support services.

### Federal Emergency Management Agency

www.careers.fema.gov  
Chip Lankert  
charles.lankert@fema.dhs.gov  
202-322-6333

The mission of the Federal Emergency Management Agency, or FEMA, is to help people before, during, and after disasters.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### DOD Office of Inspector General

Angela Grimes  
Angela.grimes@dodig.mil  
703-602-4544

The Department of Defense Office of Inspector General (DoD OIG) detects and deters fraud, waste, and abuse in Department of Defense programs and operations; promotes the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness of the DoD; and helps ensure ethical conduct throughout the DoD.

DoD OIG employees work have a direct impact on the mission capability, safety, and welfare of the DoD and the U.S. warfighter. A career with the DoD OIG offers an opportunity to serve our Nation and those who are defending it worldwide.

#### Why Make DoD OIG Your Employer of Choice?

We are a diverse and engaged team, empowered to help improve DoD programs and operations through timely, credible, relevant, impactful, and actionable oversight. Central to this vision is our people. We strive to be an employer of choice, ensuring our people are well-equipped, and engaged. We are committed to a culture of performance, disciplined execution, and tangible results. We work together as “One OIG” to achieve results.

We are looking for the best – highly qualified and motivated professionals to serve in a variety of roles: auditors, investigators, evaluators, budget analysts, human resources professionals, and procurement and information technology specialists. We offer full federal benefits and a wide range of educational and developmental programs and opportunities.

Our headquarters is located in Alexandria, Virginia and we have more than 50 field offices located in the United States, Europe, Southwest Asia, and South Korea.

### Department of Veterans Affairs

[www.vaforvets.va.gov](http://www.vaforvets.va.gov)  
Renetta Bradford  
[renetta.bradford@va.gov](mailto:renetta.bradford@va.gov)  
202-461-7759

VESO manages the Veteran Talent management life-cycle for Veterans seeking employment and hired in VA to include coordinating the Department’s Veteran Employment Initiatives, managing the Disabled Veteran Affirmative Action Program (DVAAP) and managing the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994 (USERRA)

The office provides professional career coaching by teaching Veterans how to maximize their military skills to match the Department’s critical staffing needs. VESO helps Veterans in understanding the Federal hiring process through virtual training, opportunities such as: Writing Your Federal Resume; Navigating through USAjobs.gov; and Interview Techniques. VESO brings awareness of Veteran Employment Initiatives that provides Veterans an opportunity to learn which they earn.

### Department of Veteran Services

Department of Veteran Services  
<https://www.dvs.virginia.gov>  
Katie Spinazzola@dvs.virginia.gov  
804-337-1184



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Federal Bureau of Investigation

[www.fbijobs.gov](http://www.fbijobs.gov)  
Sheri Armstrong-Hardy  
[slarmstrong-hardy@fbi.gov](mailto:slarmstrong-hardy@fbi.gov)  
202-436-7306

Today's FBI is an intelligence-driven and threat-focused national security organization with both intelligence and law enforcement responsibilities that is staffed by a dedicated cadre of more than 30,000 agents, analysts, and other professionals who work around the clock and across the globe to protect the U.S. from terrorism, espionage, cyber attacks, and major criminal threats, and to provide its many partners with services, support, training, and leadership.

### International Trade Commission

[www.usitc.gov](http://www.usitc.gov)  
Kevin Cason  
[kevin.cason@usitc.gov](mailto:kevin.cason@usitc.gov)  
202-205-2501

Welcome to the U.S. International Trade Commission. We are an independent, nonpartisan, quasi-judicial federal agency that fulfills a range of trade related mandates. We provide high-quality, leading-edge analysis of international trade issues to the President and the Congress. The Commission is a highly regarded forum for the adjudication of intellectual property and trade disputes.

### Marine Corps Community Services

[www.usmc-mccs.org](http://www.usmc-mccs.org)  
Sarah Mallory  
[sarah.mallory@usmc-mccs-org](mailto:sarah.mallory@usmc-mccs-org)  
703-732-0435

Marine Corps Community Services (MCCS) is a comprehensive set of programs that support and enhance the operational readiness, war fighting capabilities, and life quality of Marines, their families, retirees and civilians. Our programming includes employment, education and transition assistance; fitness and recreation, deployment support and family team building, child care and youth activities, prevention, counseling and victim support; golf courses; dining and entertainment; and shopping. MCCS is valued by leadership as being a user-friendly and responsive single portal that provides constant and unwavering support to Marines and their families throughout their entire service or affiliation with the United States Marine Corps. MCCS delivers goods and services at over 2,250 facilities with a staff of more than 12,000 employees worldwide.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Marine For Life Network

[www.marineforlife.org](http://www.marineforlife.org)  
Rick Butler  
[ricky.butler@usmc.mil](mailto:ricky.butler@usmc.mil)  
703-432-5459

Marine For Life Network (M4L) connects transitioning Marines and their family members to education resources, employment opportunities, and other Veterans services that aid in their career and life goals outside of military service. The Marine For Life Network offers Marines and family members connections to military-friendly employment, education, and other Veteran and community resources.

### Marine Corps Intelligence Activity

Stephanie Williams  
[swilliams@mcia.osis.gov](mailto:swilliams@mcia.osis.gov)  
703-432-7507

The Marine Corps Intelligence Activity (MCIA) is the Intelligence Support and Coordination Center for the Marine Corps Intelligence, Surveillance and Reconnaissance Enterprise. MCIA produces all-source intelligence, provides intelligence services, and conducts intelligence and counterintelligence operations in support of current and future operations and force development. MCIA's Enterprise Operations Center is the Marine Corps' 24/7 single point of access for all-source intelligence reach-back support. MCIA is comprised of the service intelligence center, CI/HUMINT Support Company and the Marine Cryptologic Support Battalion (MCSB). MCIA headquarters is located in Quantico, Virginia, while MCSB headquarters is at Fort Meade, Maryland.

### National Geospatial Intelligence Agency (NGS)

[www.intelligencecareers.gov/nga](http://www.intelligencecareers.gov/nga)  
[PWDR referrals@nga.mil](mailto:PWDR referrals@nga.mil)

The National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) delivers world-class geospatial intelligence that provides a decisive advantage to policymakers, warfighters, intelligence professionals and first responders.

### National Park Service

[www.nps.gov](http://www.nps.gov)  
Michelle Kahoun  
[michelle\\_kahoun@nps.gov](mailto:michelle_kahoun@nps.gov)  
703-754-1652 x 1133

Experience Your America and build a fulfilling career by joining the National Park Service as we prepare for a second century of Stewardship and Engagement. Become a part of our mission to connect with our past and create important connections to the future by building a rich and lasting legacy for the next generation of park visitors, supporters and advocates. The employees of the National Park Service care for the special places that are the heritage of all Americans. Since its inception in 1916, the National Park Service has been dedicated to the preservation and management of this country's outstanding natural, historical, and recreational resources. Current opportunities include: Maintenance workers, Engineers, Park Rangers (Interpretation and Protection), Budget Analysts, Biologists, Preservationists, and IT Specialists to name a few!



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Naval Air Systems Command (NAVAIR)

The Naval Air Systems Command was established in 1966 as the successor to the Navy's Bureau of Naval Weapons. Headquartered in Patuxent River, Md., NAVAIR has military and civilian personnel stationed at eight locations across the continental United States and one site overseas.

### Naval Criminal Investigative Service

[www.ncis.navy.mil](http://www.ncis.navy.mil)  
NCIS Careers  
[nciscareers@ncis.navy.mil](mailto:nciscareers@ncis.navy.mil)

Within the Department of the Navy, the Naval Criminal Investigative Service is the civilian federal law enforcement agency uniquely responsible for investigating felony crime, preventing terrorism, and protecting secrets for the Navy and Marine Corps.

A career with NCIS uniquely prepares you to lead the way across a threat landscape that is constantly changing-introducing you to a wide variety of special assignments around the globe. NCIS offers a wide variety of career paths in areas including Special Agents, Intelligence Analysts, Polygraph and Administrative Support.

### Naval History and Heritage Command

[www.history.navy.mil/getinvolved/volunteer.html](http://www.history.navy.mil/getinvolved/volunteer.html)  
[www.history.navy.mil/getinvolved/internships.html](http://www.history.navy.mil/getinvolved/internships.html)  
Brad Gregory  
[brad.m.gregory1@navy.mil](mailto:brad.m.gregory1@navy.mil)  
202-433-7158

The Naval History and Heritage Command (NHHHC), headed by the Director of Naval History, is an Echelon II command headquartered on the Washington Navy Yard, D.C.

### Naval Information Warfare Center (NIWC)

[www.public.navy.mil/navwar/Atlantic/](http://www.public.navy.mil/navwar/Atlantic/)  
Melissa Anderson  
[Melissa.c.anderson@navy.mil](mailto:Melissa.c.anderson@navy.mil)  
843-218-6298

### Naval Information Warfare Center (NIWC)

[www.public.navy.mil/navwar/pages/default.aspx](http://www.public.navy.mil/navwar/pages/default.aspx)  
Workforce Recruitment Office  
[niwcpacjobs@navy.mil](mailto:niwcpacjobs@navy.mil)

Naval Information Warfare Systems Command (NAVWAR) NAVWAR is a Navy Competency-Aligned Organization. These major competencies are defined as observable, measurable patterns of skills, knowledge, abilities, behaviors and other characteristics that an individual needs to perform work roles or occupational functions successfully. As a competency aligned organization, each of NAVWAR's systems centers also align their business portfolios to customer demand.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### Naval Sea Systems Command

[www.navsea.navy.mil](http://www.navsea.navy.mil)

We design, build, deliver and maintain ships and systems on time and on cost for the U.S. Navy.

### Social Security Administration

[www.ssa.gov](http://www.ssa.gov)

Tylor Legg

[ssa.recruitment.team@ssa.gov](mailto:ssa.recruitment.team@ssa.gov)

410-966-6477

Social Security has provided financial protection for our nation's people for over 80 years. Chances are, you either receive Social Security benefits or know someone who does. With retirement, disability, and survivors benefits, Social Security is one of the most successful anti-poverty programs in our nation's history. We are passionate about supporting our customers by delivering financial support, providing superior customer service, and ensuring the safety and security of your information — helping you secure today and tomorrow.

### Strategic Systems Programs

[www.ssp.navy.mil](http://www.ssp.navy.mil)

Pengi Wollam

[pengi.wollam@ssp.navy.mil](mailto:pengi.wollam@ssp.navy.mil)

202-433-7822

Strategic Systems Programs (SSP) has over a sixty year history of providing credible sea based deterrent missile systems essential to protecting our Nation and fulfilling the terms of the US/UK Sales Agreement for the UK POLARIS, POSEIDEN and TRIDENT Ballistic Missile programs. SSP has helped safeguard democracy through the Cold War and beyond. With employee and crew safety always at the forefront, we have developed six generations of Fleet Ballistic Missiles, completed over 3800 submarine patrols and conducted more than 130 successful test flights – an impressive, unmatched record of success.

SSP seeks highly motivated, diverse, and talented individuals for entry to senior level positions in a multitude of civilian career fields, to include but not limited to: Engineering, Accounting, Quality Assurance, Contracting, Riggers, Information Technology, Logistics, Administration, Program Management Analysts, Human Resources, Security and Implementation.

### U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Engineer Research and Development Center - Geospatial Research Laboratory

Cynthia Arrington

[Cynthia.c.arrington@usace.army.mil](mailto:Cynthia.c.arrington@usace.army.mil)

703-428-3720

[www.erd.c.usace.army.mil](http://www.erd.c.usace.army.mil)



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## Government Agencies

### U. S. Naval Research Laboratory

[www.nrl.navy.mil](http://www.nrl.navy.mil)  
Nina Hosmer  
[Nina.hosmer@nrl.navy.mil](mailto:Nina.hosmer@nrl.navy.mil)  
202-404-1812

The U.S. Naval Research Laboratory provides the advanced scientific capabilities required to bolster our country's position of global naval leadership. Here, in an environment where the nation's best scientists and engineers are inspired to pursue their passion, everyone is focused on research that yields immediate and long-range applications in the defense of the United States.

NRL offers its civilian employees a challenging and exciting career in the federal government with flexible work schedules, competitive salaries and world-class research facilities with state-of-the-art equipment. Apply your talents in a creative, hands-on environment, with opportunities for educational and career development. Work with world-renowned scientists and engineers and forge your own path of success further than you can imagine.

### United States Patent and Trademark Office

[www.uspto.gov](http://www.uspto.gov)  
Sharon Gibson  
[Sharon.gibson@USPTO.gov](mailto:Sharon.gibson@USPTO.gov)  
571-272-2925

The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) is the federal agency for granting U.S. patents and registering trademarks. In doing this, the USPTO fulfills the mandate of Article I, Section 8, Clause 8, of the Constitution that the legislative branch "promote the Progress of Science and useful Arts, by securing for limited Times to Authors and Inventors the exclusive Right to their respective Writings and Discoveries." The USPTO registers trademarks based on the commerce clause of the Constitution (Article I, Section 8, Clause 3). Under this system of protection, American industry has flourished. New products have been invented, new uses for old ones discovered, and employment opportunities created for millions of Americans. The strength and vitality of the U.S. economy depends directly on effective mechanisms that protect new ideas and investments in innovation and creativity. The continued demand for patents and trademarks underscores the ingenuity of American inventors and entrepreneurs.

### VA Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment

[www.benefits.va.gov](http://www.benefits.va.gov)  
Quentin Merrill  
[quentin.merrill@va.gov](mailto:quentin.merrill@va.gov)  
703-432-1814

Veterans and service members may receive Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment (VR&E) services to help with job training, employment accommodations, resume development, and job seeking skills coaching. Other services may be provided to assist Veterans and service members in starting their own businesses or independent living services for those who are severely disabled and unable to work in traditional employment.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### Virginia Employment Commission

[www.vec.virginia.gov](http://www.vec.virginia.gov)  
Serena Bermudez  
[serena.bermudez@vec.virginia.gov](mailto:serena.bermudez@vec.virginia.gov)  
571-719-0145

The mission of the VEC is to promote economic growth and stability by delivering and coordinating workforces services to include policy development, job placement, temporary income support, workforce information, and transition and training services.

### Washington Headquarters Services

[www.whs.mil](http://www.whs.mil)  
James Dillon  
[whscareers@mail.mil](mailto:whscareers@mail.mil)  
571-372-0830

Washington Headquarters Services (WHS) is the designated shared service provider for the Office of the Secretary of Defense and Department of Defense components. WHS delivers full spectrum services and facilitates our Mission Partners' success, serving as a force multiplier to enable business practices for greater performance and affordability.

### Booz Allen Hamilton

[www.boozallen.com](http://www.boozallen.com)  
George Bernloehr  
[Bernloehr\\_george@bah.com](mailto:Bernloehr_george@bah.com)  
770-722-9462

A global firm of approximately 26,300 diverse, passionate, and exceptional people driven to excel, do right, and realize positive change in everything we do. We bring bold thinking and a desire to be the best in our work in consulting, analytics, digital solutions, engineering, and cyber, and with industries ranging from defense to health to energy to international development. We celebrate and value diversity in all its forms; it's something we truly value as a multicultural community of problem solvers.

### Compass Solutions

[www.compass-corporation.com](http://www.compass-corporation.com)  
Tony Palm  
[tony@tony-palm.com](mailto:tony@tony-palm.com)  
571-318-2936

A Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB), formally certified by the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Center for Verification and Evaluation (CVE). Compass Solutions Corporation (Compass) is an experienced and well established provider of professional management services and applicable products, in support of a number of Government Agencies and private industry programs.





# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### CACI International

www.caci.com  
Robert Bartlett  
rbartlett@caci.com

CACI provides information solutions and services in support of national security missions and government transformation for Intelligence, Defense, and Federal Civilian customers. A Fortune World's Most Admired Company, CACI is a member of the Fortune 1000 Largest Companies, the Russell 1000 Index, and the S&P MidCap 400 Index. CACI's sustained commitment to ethics and integrity defines its corporate culture and drives its success. With approximately 22,000 employees worldwide, CACI provides dynamic career opportunities for military veterans and industry professionals to support the nation's most critical missions. Join us! careers.caci.com

### General Dynamics Mission Systems

www.gdmissionsystems.com/careers/  
Richard Moore  
richard.a.moore@gd-ms.com  
571-271-5590

General Dynamics Mission Systems is a business unit of American defense and aerospace company General Dynamics. General Dynamics Mission Systems integrates secure communication and information systems and technology. General Dynamics Mission Systems has core manufacturing in secure communications networks, radios and satellite technology for the defense, cyber, public safety, and intelligence communities.

### Skookum Contract Services

https://www.skookum.org/  
Beau Main  
beau.main@skookum.org  
360-689-3094

We create opportunities for people with disabilities.

### Pentagon Force Protection

www.pfpa.mil  
Joe Dallavalle  
joseph.p.dallavalle.civ@mail.mil  
703-571-8000

Our mission is to protect and safeguard designated Department of Defense personnel, resources, and facilities, and lead the Department of Defense in force protection best practices by professionalizing, standardizing, and integrating services, processes, and systems.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### AASKI Recruiting

www.AASKI.com  
AASKI-Recruiting@aaski.com  
732-493-1700

A women and minority business providing full life cycle Systems Engineering, Software, Cyber and Logistics to federal and private sector Software Engineers, Logisticians, Trainers, Cyber Security Engineers, Test & Integrators, Systems Engineers, Management Support, Operations Services, Field Support, and Turnkey ISR.

### Able Forces

www.ableforces-ps.com  
Skip Rogers Chief Executive Officer  
Skip.rogers@ableforces.org  
540-631-9600

A Service-Disabled, Veteran Owned, Small Business with a Mission to provide career-oriented employment exclusively to Veterans, Warriors living with significant disabilities, and the spouses of veterans unable to work. In addition, AFPS has a sister company; Able Forces (www.ableforces.org), a 501(c)(3) non-profit that assists military and veterans in immediate financial crisis.

### Amazon

www.amazon.com  
Tim Bomke, Senior Manager, Military Affairs  
timbomke@amazon.com  
206-788-1821

Amazon is guided by four principles: customer obsession rather than competitor focus, passion for invention, commitment to operational excellence, and long-term thinking. We strive to have a positive impact on customers, employees, small businesses, the economy, and communities where we're located. Amazonians are smart, passionate builders with different backgrounds and goals, who share a common desire to always be learning and inventing on behalf of our customers.

### Amazon Web Services

www.amazon.com  
Theda Johnson  
johtheda@amazon.com

Amazon Web Services (AWS) is the world's most comprehensive and broadly adopted cloud platform, offering over 165 fully featured services from data centers globally. Millions of customers—including the fastest-growing startups, largest enterprises, and leading government agencies—trust AWS to power their infrastructure, become more agile, and lower costs.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### SLP Apparel

[www.facebook.com/SLPAPPAREL](http://www.facebook.com/SLPAPPAREL)

Collin Nole

[slpapparel1@msn.com](mailto:slpapparel1@msn.com)

360-689-3094

SLP is a custom embroidery and screen printing company. We offer quality wearables decorated with your design. We specialize in Masonic apparel.

### Source America

[www.sourceamerica.org](http://www.sourceamerica.org)

Denise Perka

[dperka@sourceamerica.org](mailto:dperka@sourceamerica.org)

571-226-4669

SourceAmerica is a leading source of job opportunities for a dedicated and highly qualified workforce - people with disabilities to include wounded, ill, and injured veterans. The SourceAmerica team connects government and corporate customers in need of products and services to our nationwide network of nonprofit agencies that hire talented people to get the job done. SourceAmerica makes the American Dream more accessible.

### VFW

[www.vfw.org](http://www.vfw.org)

Mark Potter

[mpotter@vfw.org](mailto:mpotter@vfw.org)

202-256-4272

Our Mission is to foster camaraderie among United States veterans of overseas conflicts. To serve our veterans, the military and our communities. To advocate on behalf of all veterans. Our Vision: Ensure that veterans are respected for their service, always receive their earned entitlements, and are recognized for the sacrifices they and their loved ones have made on behalf of this great country.

### Prince William County Police Department

[www.pwcgov.org](http://www.pwcgov.org)

Johnny Sumner

[jsumner@pwcgov.org](mailto:jsumner@pwcgov.org)

703-792-4252

The mission of the Prince William County Police Department is to enhance the quality of life by providing police services through shared responsibility with the public.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### Utiliquest

[www.utiliquest.com](http://www.utiliquest.com)

Howard Banks

[howard.banks@utiliquest.com](mailto:howard.banks@utiliquest.com)

Utiliquest is a utility line locating company specializing in locating utilities that are buried underground. We are contracted by utility companies to locate their utilities by marking the ground with paint or flags. We have been providing these services for more than three decades, with corporate offices in Alpharetta, GA, and offices in GA, TN, SC, NJ, MD, VA, DC, PA, OH, CO, CA and OR. Our parent company, Dycom Industries, owns over 40 different companies which provide a wide variety of specialty services such as construction, engineering, cable installation and splicing, and utility locating to name a few.

As a member of the Dycom family, you are not limited to the career opportunities at UtiliQuest. You can apply to advance career opportunities with our sister companies. If you receive an opportunity with another sister company, you can easily transfer without interrupting your tenure with the company, your benefits, or your PTO.

We offer 100% paid training, both classroom and field, a company truck, and safety boots.

### Veterans Curation Program

[veteranscurationprogram.org](http://veteranscurationprogram.org)

Jacob Petrie

[jpetrie@newsouthassoc.com](mailto:jpetrie@newsouthassoc.com)

571-312-4717

The Veterans Curation Program (VCP) provides veterans with tangible work skills and experience through rehabilitation and preservation of federally owned or administered archeological collections. Since 2009, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Lewis District, has contracted cultural resource firms to manage the VCP. This program employs and trains post-9/11 veterans in archeological collections processing. New South Associates operates three full service VCP laboratories, located in Alexandria, Virginia, August, Georgia, and St. Louis, Missouri. Additionally, the VCP has four satellite locations at Texas State University's Center for Archaeological Studies, at Washington State University's Museum of Anthropology, at the University of Arkansas Museum, and in San Mateo, California near the College of San Mateo.

Veterans, primarily from the Afghanistan and Iraq conflicts, are employed for up to five months in both part and full time positions as Archaeological Laboratory Technicians. The VCP provides veterans with an opportunity to receive competitive pay while learning new job skills through technical training in a peer-to-peer veterans' environment. Veterans may acquire skills such as computer database management, records management, photographic and digitization technologies, Microsoft Office software, processing & curation of archaeological collections, vocabulary and writing skills, and interpersonal communication skills.

The work products developed in archaeological curation readily translate to entry level skills for the museum, forensics, administrative, and records management fields. Jobs at the VCP are tailored to fit the capabilities of disabled veterans.

The Alexandria, Virginia VCP will be hiring for positions that begin at the start of November and will run until the end of March.

### Kee Consulting Group, LLC

LaKisha Kee

[lkee@keeconsultinggroup.com](mailto:lkee@keeconsultinggroup.com)

302-786-5332



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### Transition to Trades

[www.transitiontotrades.com](http://www.transitiontotrades.com)  
Daphne Frontz  
[daphne.frontz@happyhiller.com](mailto:daphne.frontz@happyhiller.com)  
615-416-0675

Transition to Trades is an approved Career Skills Program (CSP) developed by Hiller Plumbing, Heating, Cooling & Electrical and U.S. Army Garrison, Fort Campbell. Transition to Trades, launched on July 5, 2016, allows transitioning service members the opportunity to attend Total Tech trade school (a subsidiary of Hiller, LLC) to learn valuable technical career skills while remaining active duty in the U.S. Military. Total Tech offers a unique approach to technician training through classroom and hands-on laboratory instruction in a 15,000 square foot, state-of-the-art facility. As part of the program, students are guaranteed an employment interview at a Hiller branch location of their choosing. Service members desiring to return to their hometowns are provided key industry contact information to aid in employment searches in those respective areas.

### Heartland Consulting

<https://.heartlandconsulting.com>  
Codie Williams  
[cwillams@heartlandconsulting.com](mailto:cwillams@heartlandconsulting.com)  
703-653-0674 x 110

Founded in 2009 by a Marine Corps Veteran, Heartland is fully committed to its vision—to “Create Value for America.” We are working to realize this vision by combining our deep understanding of Federal agency operations, demands, and requirements with the management consulting, information technology, financial management and business services experience our clients need to be successful. We are passionate about making government and commercial agencies more successful at fulfilling their mission and serving their stakeholders.

### HelmetstoHardhats

[www.helmetstohardhats.org](http://www.helmetstohardhats.org)  
Robert Schwartz  
[rschwartz@helmetstohardhats.org](mailto:rschwartz@helmetstohardhats.org)  
202-756-4631

HelmetstoHardhats is a national, nonprofit program that connects National Guard, Reserve, retired and transitioning active-duty military service members with skilled training and quality career opportunities in the construction industry.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### Hiring Our Heroes Corporate Fellowship Program

[www.hiringourheroes.org/fellowships/](http://www.hiringourheroes.org/fellowships/)  
Allison Chamberlayne  
[achamberlayne@uschamber.com](mailto:achamberlayne@uschamber.com)  
202-699-0632

The Hiring Our Heroes Corporate Fellowship Program (CFP) is an innovative program that provides transitioning service members with professional training and hands-on experience in the civilian workforce. The professional development offered through the program prepares candidates for a smooth transition into meaningful civilian careers. Participating corporations benefit by gaining access to the best and brightest transitioning service members, while also developing a more comprehensive understanding of the veteran job market.

### Inter-con Security Systems

[www.icsecurity.com](http://www.icsecurity.com)  
Marlon Watkins  
[mwatkins@icsecurity.com](mailto:mwatkins@icsecurity.com)  
571-384-7035

We provide comprehensive security solutions to businesses and governments whose security needs exceed the capabilities of traditional "guard companies." Inter-Con has grown to become one of the largest security companies in the world, employing tens of thousands of individuals to only throughout the United States, but also across 20 countries and three continents. At Inter-Con, we are proud to be Everywhere Security Matters.

### Knights Federal Solutions (Purple Knight Initiative)

[knightfederal.com](http://knightfederal.com)  
Shawn Lopez  
[slopez@knightfederal.com](mailto:slopez@knightfederal.com)  
772-267-8448

Knights Federal Solutions maintains the Purple Knight Initiative Wounded Warrior Internship Program to connect companies and employers with qualified, impactful, and passionate combat disabled veterans to support their business in hopes of empowering, embracing, supporting, and advocating for combat disabled veterans.

### Lowe's

[jobs.lowes.com/military](http://jobs.lowes.com/military)  
Jenni Lucas  
[Jennifer.c.lucas@lowes.com](mailto:Jennifer.c.lucas@lowes.com)  
540-395-2151

Since our founding in 1946 by Carl Buchan, a World War II Veteran, Lowe's has always strived to maintain the high standards of leadership and quality instilled in him by his time in the service. Lowe's is thankful to our armed services, and we aim to show our gratitude and give back to those communities by partnering with the USO and military bases across the country. With nearly 20,000 associates in the military community, Lowe's is proud to be an employer of choice for transitioning veterans and military spouses. We value the skills that our military associates bring to the table, including critical thinking, courageous leadership and a high level of integrity. When you join Lowe's, you're joining a family that celebrates and honors your service.



# INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS

## City/State & Private Sector

### Newport News Shipbuilding - Huntington Ingalls

nns.huntingtoningalls.com  
Sultan Camp  
sultan.t.camp@hii-nns.com  
757-688-0913

Newport News Shipbuilding is the sole designer, builder and refueler of U.S. Navy aircraft carriers and one of two providers of U.S. Navy submarines. With approximately \$4 billion in revenues and more than 20,000 employees, we are the largest industrial employer in Virginia and the largest shipbuilding company in the United States.

### Northrop Grumman Corporation

www.northropgrumman.com  
Ish Escobar  
ismael.escobar@ngc.com  
703-280-2241

Northrop Grumman is a leading global security company providing innovative systems, products and solutions in autonomous systems, cyber, C4ISR, space, strike, and logistics and modernization to customers worldwide.





# WOUNDED WARRIOR EDUCATION AND HIRING EXPO



[WWW.WOUNDEDWARRIOR.MARINES.MIL](http://WWW.WOUNDEDWARRIOR.MARINES.MIL)